“ I Waukesha Water Util ity WAUKESHA, WI 53168 5615

SERVING WAUKESHA SINCE 1886

Telephone: (262) 521-5272 « Fax: (262) 521-5265 ¢ E-mail: contactus@waukesha-water.com

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 16, 2017
TO: Dan Duchniak, P.E.
FROM: Chris Walter, P.E.
RE: N. West Ave to Mountain Ave (GLCD0008) Water Main Improvements

The bids for the N. West Ave. to Mountain Ave. Water Main and Sanitary Sewer Improvements project were
opened by the Water Utility at 10am on Tuesday, March 14, 2017. There were 3 bidders which are shown in the
table below. Action by the Board of Public Works is scheduled for March 23, 2017, and action by the Common
Council is scheduled to occur at their April 6, 2017 meeting.

Total Water Bid | Total Water Bid
Total Water Total Sewer | Total Roadway | + % Roadway Bid | + % Roadway Bid
Base Bid Base Bid Bid (Rock Drilling with Alternate
Under River) (Open Cut River)

Contractor

Advance
Construction
2141 Woodale Ave.

Green Bay, WI $1,263,544.00 $173,055.15 $194,014.50 $1,360,551.25 $1,013,551.25
54313

American Sewer

Services, Inc. Did Not Submit
N2768 Cty Road P $1,315,200.00 $264,072.50 $227,961.50 $1,429,180.75 Alternate Bid

Rubicon, WI 53078

Super Excavators,
Inc.

N59W14601
Bobolink Ave.

$2,193,300.00 $296,390.00 $191,385.00 $2,288,992.50 $1,113,992.50

Menomonee Falls,
WI 53051

The project is part of our 1% water main replacement program and was budgeted for 2017 construction. Please
note this project is a continuation of the ongoing "Main Street / Segment AC" project that is needed for future
water supply hydraulics across the City and was outlined in the 2012 AECOM Technical Memo #3.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Total Water Bid plus one half of the Roadway Bid, totaling
$1,360,551.25, for the Waukesha Water Utility’s portion of the Water Utility’s contract with Advance Construction,
Inc., for the N. West Ave to Mountain Ave Water Main and Sanitary Sewer Improvements. If permit approval for open
cut installation across the river is obtained from the DNR, a credit of $347,000 will be transferred to the contract for
an adjusted total of $1,013,551.25.
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